3. THE HISTORICAL CORE OF FORT NAPIER, NAPIERVILLE, PIETERMARITZBURG q\zt ‘13B| "H
Description ‘

The site with the historical core of Fort Napier thereon, bounded by Main Road on the northern side, Middle Road
on the southern side and the 698 metre contour on the eastern side, including buildings Nos. 3, 4, 12, 12A, 13, 13A,
15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 52A, 528B, 52C, 52D, 53, 60, 63, 64, 64A, 68, 75 and 88, situated on the Remainder of Erf 3127,
Pietermaritzburg, in the City and Municipality of Pietermaritzburg.

Deed of Transter T7095/1944, dated 11 October 1944,

4. THE ORIGINAL CELL BLOCK OF THE OLD PIETERMARITZBURG PRISON, AT 2 BURGER STREET,
PIETEMARITZBURG q\:.‘.‘a\.\sz
Description

The original cell block of the old Pietermaritzburg prison, situated on Lot 1820 in the Pietermaritzburg/Msunduzi
Transitional Local Council Area, Administrative District of Natal, Province of KwaZqu—NataI

Deed of Transfer T12099/1995, dated 11 April 1995. ~
5. THE ST JAMES' CHURCH, AT 35 SOMERSET STREET, GRAAFF-REINET -~ q\z[ 033\
Description
The St James’ Church, with ten metres of surrounding land, situated on Erf 1512 in the Municipality of Graaff-
Reinet, in the District of Graaff-Reinet.
Deed of Transfer T188/1871 dated 17 June 1871.

6. THE DURBAN LIGHT INFANTRY HEADQUARTERS WITH THE PROPERTY ON WHICH IT IS SITUATED, AT
5 DLI AVENUE, DURBAN q\z\ .,c'1\5b

Description
The properties with the Durban Light infantry Headquarters thereon, and described as follows:

() The Remaining Extent of Ert 3427, Durban, situated in the City and Municipality of Durban, in extent 462 (fou
hundred and sixty-two) square metres, also described as Lot D.L.I. of Block A1, on the Town Lands of the
Borough of Durban; and

(iiy Erf 3428, Durban, situated in the City and Municipality of Durban, in extent 1 790 (one thousand sever
hundred and ninety) square metres, also described as Lot A of Block A1 on the Town Lands of the Borougt
of Durban.

Deeds of Transfer T1130/1913, dated 30 May 1913 and T1861/1922, dated 18 May 1922.
7. THE JOSEPH BAYNES MAUSOLEUM ON THE FARM NEL'S RUST IN THE DISTRICT OF RICHMOND

Description
The Joseph Baynes mauscleum, together with an area of five metres beyond the stone perimeter wall, situates
on the Remainder of the farm Nel's Rust 849 in the District of Richmond.

Deed of Transfer T223/1879, dated 28 March 1879.
8. THE HISTORIC CORE OF THE CLARKSON MORAVIAN MISSION COMPLEX, INCLUDING THE CHURCH, THt
CHURCH BELL, THE PARSONAGE, THE MISSION STORE (PREVIOUSLY THE OLD MILL), THE CEMETERY WITt
ITS SURROUNDING WALL AND ENTRANCE GATE, THE POST OFFICE, THE SO-CALLED REGISTRY OFFICI
AND THE MEMORIAL TO PASTOR NAUHAUS, IN CHURCH STREET, CLARKSON q\z‘ o_ﬁ.,l.,

Description

The historic core of the Clarkson Moravian Mission complex, including the church, the church bell, the parson
age, the mission store (previously the old mill), the cemetery with its surrounding wall and entrance gate, the pos
office, the so-called registry office and the memorial to pastor Nauhaus, as well as five metres of land surrounding eac
building or structure, situated on the tarm Clarkson 654, Clarkson, in the Humansdorp Division.

Deed of Transfer T3168/1959, dated 18 March 1959 (paragraph 3).
9. THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH, COETZEE STREET, BURGERSDORP al2| oo.,‘ “w

Description
The Dutch Reformed church building, situated on Erf 558, Burgersdorp, Division of Albert, Eastern Cape Province

Certificate of Registered Title T4068/1914, dated 22 May 1914.
10. THE CAPE DUTCH HOUSE SITUATED AT No. 34 CUYLER STREET, UITENHAGE

<-|\2 \wt.O‘ a

Description

The Cape Dutch house with five metres of surrounding land, situated on Erf 22543, Uitenhage, in the Municipalit
and Division of Uitenhage.

Certificate of Consolidated Title T62946/1993, dated 16 August 1993.
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